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14th November 2017 
 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 

 

 
Dear Dan, 
 
 
Subject: TCB Services on a 50W Digital Base Station Transceiver (762 - 870 MHz) 
 
 
As per Elite Quotation EEE704635-1 please carry out FCC (C2PC) to add 6 Separate 
Emissions Designators in the UHF Band 851-869MHz to the existing Grant / Certification 
for our Digital Base Station transceiver: 
 
• FCC ID: CASTBCK4A 

 
Equipment is capable and it had been tested since first submission to have them, but we 
missed these Emissions on our application forms so we would like to correct this 
information on FCC Grant. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

 
_____________________ 
      David Jackson 
Laboratory Test Manager 


